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Official websites with good data and/or databases 
 
 

The table below provides some examples of official websites with good data and/or databases. 
 
This table is an annex to “A Diagnostic Study on the Policy Process and Use of Data: The Case of Cambodia and 
Insights from ASEAN” conducted by Ponlok Chomnes Phase I in 2022. 
 
To read the full diagnostic study report, please click here. 

 

 
Ministries/Institutions 
  

 
Websites, DBMS1, or 
MIS2 

 
Link 

 
Remarks 

 
Government agencies  
  

National Institute of 
Statistics (NIS) 

CamStat http://camstat.nis.gov.kh/  Online platform for cross-
govt data sharing on 
twelve sectors/themes 

National Institute of 
Statistics (NIS) 

Official website https://www.nis.gov.kh/in
dex.php/km/  

Various national data in 
PDF and MS Excel 

Ministry of Planning IDPoor  https://www.idpoor.gov.k
h/  

Online platform with rich 
raw data extractable in 
MS Excel format 

Ministry of Economy and 
Finance (MEF) 

Macro-economic and 
fiscal indicators 

https://mef.gov.kh/docum
ents-category/publication/  

Regular updates on 
macro-economic and 
fiscal indicators, in PDF 
format 

Ministry of Economy and 
Finance (MEF) 

Financial 
Management 
Information System 
(FMIS) 

https://fmis.mef.gov.kh/   Government-wide FMIS 
with rich data used to 
produce regular budget 
updates 

National Bank of Cambodia 
(NBC) 

Economics and 
monetary statistics 

https://www.nbc.org.kh/e
nglish/publications/econo
mic_and_monetary_statist
ics.php  

Regular updates on 
economic and monetary 
statistics in PDF format 

 
 
1 DBMS - Database Management Systems 
2 MIS - Management Information Systems 

https://policypulse.org/publications/cambodia-knowledge-sector/a-diagnostic-study-on-the-policy-process-and-use-of-data-the-case-of-cambodia-and-insights-from-asean-2021-2022/
http://camstat.nis.gov.kh/
https://www.nis.gov.kh/index.php/km/
https://www.nis.gov.kh/index.php/km/
https://www.idpoor.gov.kh/
https://www.idpoor.gov.kh/
https://mef.gov.kh/documents-category/publication/
https://mef.gov.kh/documents-category/publication/
https://fmis.mef.gov.kh/
https://www.nbc.org.kh/english/publications/economic_and_monetary_statistics.php
https://www.nbc.org.kh/english/publications/economic_and_monetary_statistics.php
https://www.nbc.org.kh/english/publications/economic_and_monetary_statistics.php
https://www.nbc.org.kh/english/publications/economic_and_monetary_statistics.php
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National Committee for 
Sub-national Democratic 
Development 

National AWPB 
Database (NAD) 

http://db.ncdd.gov.kh/  Links to nine databases 
relating to local govt and  
decentralization 

Cambodian Rehabilitation 
and Development Board 
(CRDB) 

The Cambodia ODA3 
Database 

http://odacambodia.com/  Tables extractable in Ms 
Excel on various donor 
and NGO projects.  

Council for the 
Development of Cambodia 

Cambodian 
Development 
Information 

http://www.cambodiainve
stment.gov.kh  

Databases on Cambodia’s 
investment but limited 
only to those reistered as 
users  

Ministry of Civil Services 
(MCS)  

Civil Servant 
Management  
Information System 

http://www.mcs.gov.kh/?p
=6444   

Just released, not publicly 
accessible.  

Education, Youth and Sport Education 
Management 
Information System 
(EMIS) 

https://www.moeys.gov.k
h/index.php/en/emis.html   

Rich statistical data in 
table formats, but only 
available in PDF formats 

Health Cambodia Health 
Management 
Information System 

(not available) Not available online 

Environment E-MoE http://e-moe.moe.gov.kh/  Claimed to have statistics 
on environment sector in 
Cambodia but requiring 
username and password  

General Department of 
Taxation 

Tax administration 
and information 
management 
information system 

https://www.tax.gov.kh/u
6rhf7ogbi6/gdtstream/9c0
d924f-df4c-4c76-9d4c-
a6d88383ea8f   

An internal MIS system 
established for tax 
purposes 

 
Development Partners (DPs)/ Non-governmental Organisations (NGOs) 
  

United Nations Cambodia Report Dashboard https://un-
cambodia.exploredata.rep
ort/?view=Published  

Online library with 
updated list of various 
reports on Cambodia’s 
development 

UNDP  Data for Cambodia https://www.dataforcamb
odia.org/  

Powered by UNDP 
accelerator lab, with 
insightful dashboard on 
COVID-19 related 
development issues  

The Asia Foundation Policy pulse https://policypulse.org/  Online updates on policy 
inventory, events, 
publications, and recent 
reforms 

 
 
3 ODA - Official Development Assistance 

http://db.ncdd.gov.kh/
http://odacambodia.com/
http://www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh/
http://www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh/
http://www.mcs.gov.kh/?p=6444
http://www.mcs.gov.kh/?p=6444
https://www.moeys.gov.kh/index.php/en/emis.html
https://www.moeys.gov.kh/index.php/en/emis.html
http://e-moe.moe.gov.kh/
https://www.tax.gov.kh/u6rhf7ogbi6/gdtstream/9c0d924f-df4c-4c76-9d4c-a6d88383ea8f
https://www.tax.gov.kh/u6rhf7ogbi6/gdtstream/9c0d924f-df4c-4c76-9d4c-a6d88383ea8f
https://www.tax.gov.kh/u6rhf7ogbi6/gdtstream/9c0d924f-df4c-4c76-9d4c-a6d88383ea8f
https://www.tax.gov.kh/u6rhf7ogbi6/gdtstream/9c0d924f-df4c-4c76-9d4c-a6d88383ea8f
https://un-cambodia.exploredata.report/?view=Published
https://un-cambodia.exploredata.report/?view=Published
https://un-cambodia.exploredata.report/?view=Published
https://www.dataforcambodia.org/
https://www.dataforcambodia.org/
https://policypulse.org/
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Open Development 
Cambodia (ODC) 

ODC https://opendevelopmentc
ambodia.net/  

Online datahub and 
sharing on various topics 

Center for Khmer Study Cambodia Urban 
Database 

https://urbandatabase.kh
merstudies.org/  

Compilation of high 
quality materials and data 
on urban studies in 
Cambodia 

NGO Forum of Cambodia Annual Budget 
Database 

http://www.cambodianbu
dget.org/index.php?page=
00124  

National budget in Ms 
Excel for selected years 

Better Factory Cambodia Transparency 
Database 

https://betterfactories.org
/transparency/  

Database tracking 
situation of factories in 
Cambodia 

 
ASEAN, Asia 
  
ASEAN Economic 
Community Department of 
the ASEAN Secretariat 

ASEAN Statistics 
Division (ASEANstats) 

https://www.aseanstats.or
g/  

There are PDF report, raw 
file and dashboard. 

ASEAN Centre for Energy ASEAN energy 
statistic 

https://aeds.aseanenergy.
org/statistics/  

Databases accessible only 
to government 
institutions from member 
states only (expected to 
be more publicly available 
in the future)  

ASEAN IP Offices ASEAN GI Database http://www.asean-
gidatabase.org/gidatabase
/  

There are PDF report, raw 
file. 

ASEAN-Korea Cooperation 
Fund 

Development of 
ASEAN Open Data 
Dictionary for ASEAN 
Connectivity 

https://www.aseanrokfun
d.com/our-
works/development-of-
asean-open-data-
dictionary-for-asean-
connectivity  

 

Think Asia/ADB/TTCSP Think Asia  https://think-asia.org/  Go to knowledge from 
Asia’s top think thanks 

 
Global DBMS/MIS 
  

International Labor 
Organization 

ILOstat https://ilostat.ilo.org/  There are PDF report, raw 
file.  

Asia Development Bank Data and Statistic https://www.adb.org/what
-we-do/data/main  

There are PDF report, raw 
file and dashboard 

Food and Agricuture 
organization of UN 

FAOStat https://www.fao.org/faost
at/en/#home  

 

Global Open Data Index GODI Dataset https://index.okfn.org/dat
aset/  

 

https://opendevelopmentcambodia.net/
https://opendevelopmentcambodia.net/
https://urbandatabase.khmerstudies.org/
https://urbandatabase.khmerstudies.org/
http://www.cambodianbudget.org/index.php?page=00124
http://www.cambodianbudget.org/index.php?page=00124
http://www.cambodianbudget.org/index.php?page=00124
https://betterfactories.org/transparency/
https://betterfactories.org/transparency/
https://www.aseanstats.org/
https://www.aseanstats.org/
https://aeds.aseanenergy.org/statistics/
https://aeds.aseanenergy.org/statistics/
http://www.asean-gidatabase.org/gidatabase/
http://www.asean-gidatabase.org/gidatabase/
http://www.asean-gidatabase.org/gidatabase/
https://www.aseanrokfund.com/our-works/development-of-asean-open-data-dictionary-for-asean-connectivity
https://www.aseanrokfund.com/our-works/development-of-asean-open-data-dictionary-for-asean-connectivity
https://www.aseanrokfund.com/our-works/development-of-asean-open-data-dictionary-for-asean-connectivity
https://www.aseanrokfund.com/our-works/development-of-asean-open-data-dictionary-for-asean-connectivity
https://www.aseanrokfund.com/our-works/development-of-asean-open-data-dictionary-for-asean-connectivity
https://www.aseanrokfund.com/our-works/development-of-asean-open-data-dictionary-for-asean-connectivity
https://think-asia.org/
https://ilostat.ilo.org/
https://www.adb.org/what-we-do/data/main
https://www.adb.org/what-we-do/data/main
https://www.fao.org/faostat/en/#home 
https://www.fao.org/faostat/en/#home 
https://index.okfn.org/dataset/
https://index.okfn.org/dataset/
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Google Dataset Search https://datasetsearch.rese
arch.google.com/  

 

International Monetary 
Fund 

IMF Data https://www.imf.org/en/D
ata  

 

International Monetary 
Fund 

Dissemination 
Standards Bulletin 
Board (DSBB) 

https://dsbb.imf.org/dqrs  

 

Knoema Global Data https://business.knoema.c
om/global-data-by-
knoema/  

 

Open Data Watch Open Data Investory  https://odin.opendatawatc
h.com/Data/download  

 

OpenGov Asia Inside Information of 
Asia 

https://opengovasia.com/
about-us/  

PDF reports 

Organisation for Economic 
Co-operation and 
Development 

Open Government 
Data 

https://www.oecd.org/gov
/digital-government/open-
government-data.htm  

 

The Open Data Impact Map  Open Data for 
Development 
Network (OD4D) 

https://opendataimpactma
p.org/index  

 

The World Bank World Bank Open 
Data 

https://data.worldbank.or
g/  

 

Transparency International GLOBAL 
CORRUPTION 
BAROMETER 

https://www.transparency
.org/en/gcb  

 

UN Data: A world of 
information 

Popular statistical 
tables, country (area) 
and regional profiles  

http://data.un.org/  

 

UN Data: A world of 
information 

Monthly Bulletin of 
Statistics Online 

https://unstats.un.org/uns
d/mbs/app/DataSearchTab
le.aspx  

 

UN Trade Statistic UN Comtrade 
Database 

https://comtrade.un.org/  

 

UN: Department of 
Economic and Affairs 

SDGs Indicators 
Database 

https://unstats.un.org/sdg
s/UNSDG/  

 

UN: Division for Public 
Institutions and Digital 
Government 

City Data https://publicadministratio
n.un.org/egovkb/en-
us/Data/City/id/16-
Phnom-
Penh/dataYear/2020  

 

UNESCO UNESCO Institute for 
Statistics (UIS) 

http://data.uis.unesco.org/  

 

UNICEF UNICEF Dataset https://data.unicef.org/res
ources/resource-
type/datasets/  

 

https://datasetsearch.research.google.com/
https://datasetsearch.research.google.com/
https://www.imf.org/en/Data
https://www.imf.org/en/Data
https://dsbb.imf.org/dqrs
https://business.knoema.com/global-data-by-knoema/
https://business.knoema.com/global-data-by-knoema/
https://business.knoema.com/global-data-by-knoema/
https://odin.opendatawatch.com/Data/download
https://odin.opendatawatch.com/Data/download
https://opengovasia.com/about-us/
https://opengovasia.com/about-us/
https://www.oecd.org/gov/digital-government/open-government-data.htm
https://www.oecd.org/gov/digital-government/open-government-data.htm
https://www.oecd.org/gov/digital-government/open-government-data.htm
http://od4d.com/
http://od4d.com/
http://od4d.com/
https://opendataimpactmap.org/index
https://opendataimpactmap.org/index
https://data.worldbank.org/
https://data.worldbank.org/
https://www.transparency.org/en/gcb
https://www.transparency.org/en/gcb
http://data.un.org/
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/mbs/app/DataSearchTable.aspx
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/mbs/app/DataSearchTable.aspx
https://unstats.un.org/unsd/mbs/app/DataSearchTable.aspx
https://comtrade.un.org/
https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/UNSDG/
https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/UNSDG/
https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb/en-us/Data/City/id/16-Phnom-Penh/dataYear/2020
https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb/en-us/Data/City/id/16-Phnom-Penh/dataYear/2020
https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb/en-us/Data/City/id/16-Phnom-Penh/dataYear/2020
https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb/en-us/Data/City/id/16-Phnom-Penh/dataYear/2020
https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb/en-us/Data/City/id/16-Phnom-Penh/dataYear/2020
http://data.uis.unesco.org/
https://data.unicef.org/resources/resource-type/datasets/
https://data.unicef.org/resources/resource-type/datasets/
https://data.unicef.org/resources/resource-type/datasets/
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Union of International 
Associations 

Global Civil Society 
Database 

https://uia.org/ybio/  

 

Unites Nations: Department 
of Economic and Affairs 

Statistic Divisions https://unstats.un.org/ho
me/  

 

University of California International 
Government Data & 
Statistics 

https://guides.lib.berkeley.
edu/c.php?g=413325&p=2
816629  

Link to other open 
database 

World Data Lab SDGs Dataset https://worlddata.io/prod
ucts  

 

World Economic Forum Report and White 
papers 

https://www.weforum.org
/whitepapers  

PDF reports 

World Health Organization WHO Data https://www.who.int/data  

 

World Intellectual Property 
Organizations 

IP Database https://www.wipo.int/refe
rence/en/  

 

World Trade Organization WTO Stat https://stats.wto.org/  

 

World Wide Web 
Foundation 

The Open Data 
Barometer 

https://opendatabaromete
r.org/4thedition/?_year=2
016&indicator=ODB  

 

 

END. 

https://uia.org/ybio/
https://unstats.un.org/home/
https://unstats.un.org/home/
https://guides.lib.berkeley.edu/c.php?g=413325&p=2816629
https://guides.lib.berkeley.edu/c.php?g=413325&p=2816629
https://guides.lib.berkeley.edu/c.php?g=413325&p=2816629
https://worlddata.io/products
https://worlddata.io/products
https://www.weforum.org/whitepapers
https://www.weforum.org/whitepapers
https://www.who.int/data
https://www.wipo.int/reference/en/
https://www.wipo.int/reference/en/
https://stats.wto.org/
https://opendatabarometer.org/4thedition/?_year=2016&indicator=ODB
https://opendatabarometer.org/4thedition/?_year=2016&indicator=ODB
https://opendatabarometer.org/4thedition/?_year=2016&indicator=ODB

